
PRE-BID QUERY-ASNWERS   
 

                                                 Ref.No. JH/Lab Furniture (Pharmacy)/02/2022              

                                                                                Date: 05.11.2022 

Queries received in Pre-bid meeting held on 04.11.2022 at JH: 

 

1. Where are the payment terms mentioned in the tender document? 

Payment terms are mentioned from point number 34 to 39 in the tender document, page no. 32. 

 

2. Certification from third-party i.e., INTERTEK will be based on what specifications or 

standards? 

Certification will be based on the technical specifications mentioned in the tender document with 

ISO standards of the processed to be followed mentioned. Intertek to test the furniture 

manufactured by the vendor against the specifications in the tender document and provide us the 

certificate stating that this furniture is certified as per specs mentioned. 

Almost all the specs mentioned are also followed by furniture manufacturers who follows SEFA 

practice/standard. Our specifications will be tested. 

 

3. Sample furniture requirement in the tender is to be made as per sizes/color mentioned in 

the BOQ? 

No, sizes and color can vary for the sample furniture from what it is being mentioned in the BOQ. 

Sample furniture is to check the quality, specs, usability, modularity, functionality, look and feel 

of the furniture. We would need one Fume Hood and one Island worktable having leg space, 

storages, sink, tap, and other requirements mentioned in the tender. This sample furniture will be 

considered as a bench mark for the quality purposes. 

 

4. Extension for the tender submission and opening of the technical bid? 

Extension of one day is being granted. Last date of tender submission will be 11.11.2022 at 03:00 

pm, and opening of tender will be 11.11.2022 at 03:30 pm. In case if any of the party is unable to 

send any document by 11.11.2022, a certificate or undertaking letter is to be given stating that the 

document will be submitted before 15.11.2022, 03:00pm. 

 

5. Time duration of the scope mentioned in the tender is 3 months, in case of any delay from 

client side such as non-clearance of the site, who will bear the time delay ? 

In case of non-clearance of the site, the delay will be on part of the client. Client will inform you 

for the site clearances to install the furniture prior to the supply of furniture. 

 

 

 

 


